
 

AGRICULTURE 

The following two articles are best read online at www.NorthCravenHeritage.org.uk under 

Publications. 

Austwick agriculture by Stan Lawrence. NCHTJ 2003 

Haver and Stirks: Farming in Austwick from 1550 to 1750 by Michael Pearson. NCHTJ 2016 

Limeburning took place at the quarry on Oxenber in the early 1850s. See Limestone 

industries in the Yorkshire Dales, by David Johnson, Tempus 2002 and Amberley 2010. 

 



 



 



 



 

The corn mill 

A probable corn mill stood on Austwick Beck a little beyond the Mill Bridge on the way 

from Austwick to the hamlet of Wharfe but only a few traces of its foundations remain. The 

water was diverted from the main stream from a point about 50m above the old Mill Dam 



Bridge at Wharfe, whence it flowed to the mill pond. From the pond the water was conveyed 

along a wooden trough set on stone pillars to an overshot wheel working the mill. Following 

the break-up of the manorial system with compulsion of tenants to grind corn at the lord’s 

mill, many of the old corn mills which became derelict through lack of custom were 

eventually adapted for cotton spinning. An advertisement in the 1800s said ‘LOT IX. Situate 

at Wharfe within the township of Austwick – Austwick Mill, with a powerful stream of water 

from 30 to 40 feet fall. These premises are worthy of the attention of any person desirous of 

entering on the Spinning and Manufacturing Business.’  Not long afterwards the property was 

burnt down and the stone utilized for building. At a later date, on the opposite side of the 

road, a mill for the sawing of flagstones began operations, the same source of water being 

used. 

 


